| ity off SamiaRe, New Miesioo |

N ovember o, 200 |




(” City of Santa s

, CITY CLE/RK;OIZICE »
nate A XM s 2 4d g
Agenda L) wwe 243

STRVeu gY

Z '
oo o1 e o

///
e T O S

Parks and Open Space Advisory Commission
Tuesday, November 16, 2010
Parks Offices
Bldg. C., 1142 Siler Road
3:00 -5:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Review and Approval of Minutes : September 21, 2010 and October 19, 2010
4. Approval of the Agenda

5. Old Business
* Parks Division Update

* Priority Recommendations for Parks, Open Space, Trails and Recreational Facilities Planning
Process: Action Item

* Youth Sports Survey: Action Item

6. New Business

~J

. Possible Reports:
* Tom Agard: Organized Youth Sports and Survey / Workforce Development / Trails to Schools
* Jessic Esparza: Community Gardens
* Marge VeneKlasen:

* Anna Hansen: Artin Parks / MPO Meetings and the MPO Bicycle Committee meetings Disc
Golf

* Daniel Coriz: NW Quadrant / BMX

* Oralynn Guerrerortiz; Tierra Contenta Master Plan

* Joe Lehm: Bike paths and connections / Skate Parks

* Patrick Torres: Community Gardens /Tree City

* Sandie Taylor: Ten Park Histories on the Portal / Tree City
* Bette Booth: Graffiti / Youth Involvement / Prairie Dogs

8. Public Comments

9. Confirm date and time for the next meeting

Persons with disabilities in need of accommodations, contact the City Clerk's office at 955-6520, five (5)
working days prior to meeting date

SS002.pmd- 11002




INDEX OF
CITY OF SANTA FE
PARKS AND OPEN SPACE ADVISORY COMMISSION

NOVEMBER 16, 2010

{TEM ACTION TAKEN PAGE(S})
1. CALL TO ORDER 1
2. ROLL CALL Quorum 1
3. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
September 21, 2010 Approved 2-3
October 19, 2010 Approved 3
4, APPROVAL OF AGENDA Approved 3
5. OLD BUSINESS
¢ Parks Division Update Discussed 1-2
o Priority Recommendations for Parks, Open Space, Trails Discussed 3-6
and Recreational Facilities Planning Process: Action Item
e Youth Sports Survey: Action Item Discussed 6
6. NEW BUSINESS None 6
7. REPORTS
» Tom Agard: Organized Youth Sports and Survey / Discussed 6
Workforce Development / Trails to Schools
o Jessie Esparza: Community Gardens Discussed 6
» Anna Hansen: Art in Parks/MPO/Bicycle Committee/Disc Golf ~ Not Discussed
¢ Daniel Coriz. NW Quadrant / BMX Discussed 6
* Joe Lehm: Bike paths and connections / Skate Parks Discussed 7
e Patrick Torres: Community Gardens /Tree City Discussed 7
» Sandra Taylor: Ten Park Histories on the Portal / Tree City Discussed 7
o Bette Booth: Graffiti/ Youth Involvement / Prairie Dogs Not Discussed
* Oralynn Guerrerortiz; Tierra Contenta Master Plan Not Discussed
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS Discussed 78
9. Date and Time for Next Meeting December 10,2010 8
ADJOURN Adjourned at 5:07 p.m.
City of Santa Fe

Parks and Open Space Advisory Commission November 16, 2010



MEETING MINUTES
FOR THE
PARKS AND OPEN SPACE ADVISORY COMMISSION

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2010

CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City of Santa Fe Parks and Open Space Advisory Commission was called to
order by Chair Bette Booth, on this date at approximately 3:00 pm at Parks Offices, Bidg. C., 1142 Siler
Road, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

ROLL CALL
Roll call indicated quorum as follows:

Members Present Members Absent

Bette Booth, Chair Joe Lehm (excused)
Tom Agard Oralynn Guerrerortiz
Marg Veneklasen Anna Hansen (excused)
Daniel Coriz

Sandra Taylor

Patrick Torres

Staff Present
Jesse Esparza, Parks Department
Fabian Chavez, Director of Parks Department

Others Present
Charmaine Clair, Stenographer

OLD BUSINESS (Revised Agenda Order)
e  Parks Division Update
Mr. Chavez gave an update of the Parks. A summary follows:

* Ragle Park -on schedule; compietion expected to be mid December.

»  BMX Park- 40% complete.

"  River Parkway -first 2 portions, from Camino Alire to Gonzalez Elementary-finished except for
work needed in the spring. Tree planting was complete.

Ms. Veneklasen entered the meeting at this time.
» GCCC - design documents were finished and preliminary excavation started.

»  Ashbaugh-bid documents finished this week.
= Salvador Perez- ready to bid.

City of Santa Fe
Parks and Open Space Advisory Commission November 16, 2010



* Park at del Rio-construction documents almost ready; possibly would go to bid after January.
Brian Drypolicher would meet with Chair Booth and people from the skate park. The decision
was made to fear out what was there and build what could be done with available money.
Las Acequia-finished except drainage issues and benches. Funding was available.

Colonial Prisma- drawing and bid documents were ready; would be built with future dollars.
South Side Library- finished except for the fountain feature.

Frenchy's Field —Finished; the storage structure to be in the parking lot was drawing ready.

Mr. Coriz entered the meeting at this time.

= Pueblo Del Sol- Trails would be finished by month's end.

* MRC -the next major improvement would be issues with the parking lot at the soccer field. The
designated parking spaces, traffic flow etc. would be done in house in the winter and start in
the next couple of weeks. Irmigation and concession stand were complete.

*  Northwest Quadrant -meetings were going on with BMX and the trails. Improvements hadn't
started other than 1o secure the perimeter; bond money was used last year at the southem part
of Northwest Quadrant to fence off because of access and security issues. Gates would be
put on the east end at the trailheads and bollards would be placed to keep vehicles out.

Tom Agard entered the meeting at this time.
Mr. Bryan Brigham was recognized from the public who said he represented soccer.

A quorum was established at this time and Chair Booth refurned to Approval of the Minutes.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES-September 21, 2010
The following changes were made to the minutes:

Page 2, #1- Villa Linda Park-completed.

#2, the soccer fields were reseeded, not renovated.

#3-the trail was from the Trail Bond Budget.

#4 and #5 and #6-the park furniture, and playground equipment and a safety audit were
proposed items.
Page2, Pueblos del Sol- third paragraph, "He said they made the trail meander to get less
than"...should state it was 5% grade on the spine trail and 8% on the feeder trail.
Page 3, Las Estancias, second sentence, third line- should state parks staff “brought the designs to the
park” and delete the word commission. The statement “she noted there were two HOAs associated
with the neighborhood” should be deleted; the statement referred to a different park.
Page 4-Martin Luther King- last sentence, "He said all of the....should state: ‘trees and shrubs in the
park are on an automatic imgation system.”

Under Herb Martinez- First line should say the La Resolana Park...is on the backside of Herb
Martinez and the sentence: Herb Martinez was on the backside of MLK -should be deleted.

Under Herb Martinez, should read “Chair Booth said the Master Plan called for installing picnic
fables and...”

City of Santa Fe
Parks and Open Space Advisory Commission November 16, 2010



Page 7, Gregory Lopez- “the committee complimented the city for their work on this park ..." which was
in bad shape” should be deleted. The comment was about another park. The next paragraph “Mr.
Gurule said the park had ... which is controlled from his office- should be changed to “which is
controlled from the Parks Division main office.”

The last sentence under Gregory Lopez: “Mr. Gurule said they spent a lot of money on seeding
the park ... should be deleted and referred to another park.
Page 9, Salvador Perez-first sentence, last paragraph "Mr. Gurule said the patio... and can be rented
for parties at about...should be $195.00."
Page 10, Power Planf Park the first sentence, “Mr. Gurule talked about the River Parkway”... referred
to the area west of Delgado Street.

Mr. Torres moved to approve the minutes of September 21, 2010 as amended. Ms. Veneklasen
seconded the motion and it passed by unanimous voice vote.

October 19, 2010
Page 3, second line- “Chair Booth offered to assist putting it on Monkey...should say Monkey Survey.
Page 9, Mr. Lehm talked about a drag rail actually should be grind rail.
Page 11, third paragraph, regarding prairie dogs, “she said there was a very vocal group, should be a

very small group.

Ms. Veneklasen move to approve the minutes of October 19, 2010 as amended. Mr. Torres
seconded the motion and it passed by unanimous voice vote.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Ms. Taylor moved to approve the Agenda as presented. Mr. Torres seconded the motion and it
passed by unanimous voice vote.

OLD BUSINESS (continued)
e  Priority Recommendations for Parks, Open Space, Trails and Recreational Facilities
Planning Process: Action ltem

Chair Booth explained that the Commission would plan how to present recommendations and prioritize
for the new bond. She added that Ms. Veneklasen would now be a Senior Technical Advisor.

Chair Booth said the new assignment involved a lot of time and the members should consider that; the
commitment was larger than what most committee or commission members were asked.

She asked Mr. Chavez to review his process for the new parks.

Mr. Chavez said two resolutions were passed; the first directed Katherine Raveling and the Finance
Staff to determine how more money could be raised for parks.

The second resolution asked for POSA (Parks and Open Spaces Advisory Commission), BTAC
(Bicycle Trails Advisory Committee) and any facilities, commissions and boards to identify and prioritize

City of Santa Fe
Parks and Open Space Advisory Commission November 16, 2010



two things: 1- park projects that were underfunded or 2- things that were not done or missed in the
2008 Parks Bond and Staff would add the cost.

Mr. Chavez said that Councilor Rosemary Romero amended the resolution to involve the RPA
{(Regional Planning Authority) whose members consisted of both County and the City.

Mr. Chavez said he had Ms. Esparza create documents (Exhibit 1) so all of the groups could work
together. He reviewed the documents and explained the process and how to fill in the categories and
list the improvements. He provided examples.

He said the list should be prioritized and Staff would add the cost. He said the list should be completed
by May because the resolution required completion in nine months. He said that gave Staff a month to
six weeks for clean up and allowed six weeks to get the documents to the Goveming Body and time for
their questions and changes.

Chair Booth said she would get a list of alt of the parks by district. Special situations like Tierra
Contenta, the Skate Park/BMX, disc golf etc. should have public input meetings. Councilor Rosemary
Romero offered to assist with facilitation.

Mr. Chavez said Commission members wouldn't see everything that was needed like the engineering,
utilities and ADA issues that the supervisors would and a meeting with the supervisors would be helpful
and efficient. He said Commission members could see the park afterward.

Mr. Chavez suggested their information be sent to Ms. Esparza as they listed items and she would
build a database and send back updated information electronically each month.

Mr. Chavez said Mr. Agard should take the regional parks because of the user group input that was
needed from soccer, YAFL, softball, skaters, bikers, etc. on what they knew was incomplete.

Ms. Veneklasen said she wasn't able to give that amount of time.
Chair Booth asked members their thoughts on the process.

Mr. Torres said he thought he could work with ten parks or so. He said he had no preference and
could be placed where needed.

Mr. Coriz said he would definitely do the skate parks and (BMX) track trails and a few parks could be
added. He agreed he would be in on the meeting for District 1. He said he counted 8 different
locations with facilities that had BMX and skate parks.

Ms. Taylor said District 2 had the fewest parks and several were renovated in the past bond. She
thought her district was doable.

Mr. Agard said the sports leagues had a punch list and had a good sense of what was needed already.
He said a lot of work had been done on the regional parks and he thought it would be a matter of filling
in the holes. He said he would look at District 4; it had a lot of parks.

City of Santa Fe
Parks and Open Space Advisory Commission November 16, 2010



Mr. Agard said he wasn't sure a survey was needed or that the Commission would get the outcome
they wanted.

Chair Booth said the Commission wanted the league’s input on the parks and however Mr. Agard
thought best was fine. She said the idea of having the presenters was to understand what their needs
were and this process would jumpstart that.

Chair Booth said Ms. Guerrerortiz was very busy and she would contact her later. She said Mr. Lehm
was in District 1 and could do that district and the skate parks. She said she wanted to meet with the
Staff before Christmas to have the first draft around February.

Chair Booth said she had a list of parks that weren't included the last time. Mr. Chavez said the Parks
Advisory Book contained all of the parks and the missing parks could be updated and sent out to the
members.

Mr. Chavez said the Commission could be told of gaps via phone or email. He said once the list of who
would do what was decided; he would facilitate one meeting with the supervisors before the Christmas
holidays. He said some things had to be after the holidays because of Staff leave that had to be used.

The Commission members discussed the next meeting and how to schedule time with the supervisors.

Mr. Chavez said one of the last things addressed by the resolution was things that were done, those
left undone and the maintenance of. He said he wasn't sure how that would be addressed because the
band money couldn't be used for recurring expenses.

Mr. Chavez reviewed the Parks Organization Chart and positions. He said two supervisor positions
were vacant and two maintenance positions and an equipment operator position were frozen. He said
the Parks Department received four people when the Commission first formed and no one had been
hired since. The division was down 15 full and temporary people.

Ms. Taylor suggested that be on a task list and sent with the wish list. She said it doesn't do any good
to spend money if there weren't people to maintain the parks.

Chair Booth suggested a meeting be planned around a maintenance issue. Mr. Chavez added it
should be before March because he had to develop the following year's budget.

Chair Booth confirmed the commitments from the Commissioners:

Mr. Coriz would do District 1 and BMX and skate parks.

Ms. Taylor- District 2

Mr. Agard-the regional parks and he would work with Mr. Coriz on the skateboarding.

Mr. Agard added he would look at District 4 and had names he could submit of people who could help.
He suggested a bimonthly meeting during the process,

City of Santa Fe
Parks and Open Space Advisory Commission November 16, 2010



Ms. Taylor agreed the Commission should meet more often but said December wasn't realistic. She
suggested the bimonthly meetings start in January or February.

Chair Booth said she could work with Ms. Hansen in District 3 and would talk with Ms. Guerrerortiz
(District 3.)

The Commission decided not to do the survey. No action was needed.

. Youth Sports Survey: Action ltem - Previously discussed.

NEW BUSINESS
There was none.

REPORTS:
. Tom Agard: Organized Youth Sports and Survey / Workforce Development / Trails to
Schools

Safe Routes to School- Mr. Agard said the kids gathered at Candelero Park and played football etc.
and then everyone walked fo school.

Mr. Agard said Little League was getting ready for registration and meeting regularly. He said their
input of what was needed would be easy because he saw them often.

. Jessie Esparza: Community Gardens

Ms. Esparza said someone wanted to join the garden at Frenchy's. She asked if there would be more
domos (?) first.

Mr. Torres said an initial meeting with the community garden domo’s would be a good way to start and
then a meeting with each community garden for members to discuss their needs. He said after the
holidays, each community garden couid have a specific work day and he could visit with the groups at
their locations every other month.

Ms. Taylor thought gardeners would be thrilled to have a County extension person inferested in their
plot and suggested Mr. Torres visit the gardeners at their plots.

. Daniel Corizz NW Quadrant / BMX

Mr. Coriz said focused group meetings were scheduled at the Northwest Quadrant with Emity Oxford
who worked on the master plan, for people to voice their needs.

Mr. Coriz shared pictures of skate parks and skate plazas to illustrate the difference between the two.
He said the Skate Park was all transition with a slab of concrete bowls and quarter pipes; a Skate
Plaza was small ledges with barriers like planters and looked more like a street plaza. He said a skate
plaza in the downtown old skate park would be better because most kids found that more appealing.

City of Santa Fe
Parks and Open Space Advisory Commission November 16, 2010



. Joe Lehm- Bike paths and connections / Skate Parks

Chair Booth said she had interesting talks with the Santa Fe Community College Skateboarder Club
and challenged them about what they needed.

Chair Booth said she and Mr. Chavez would meet with Mr. Drypolcher. She wanted to ensure the park
would be closed once. She said everyone was on the same page that it should look like a skate plaza.

Mr. Coriz suggested small skate features at random parks. He explained grind ledges and said
basically they looked like benches and the boarders or bikers would ride on them.

Chair Booth said she understood the crack fixed at DeVargas had broken out. She said that fed into
the idea that DeVargas should be started over.

Mr. Coriz said on all of the cracks had been beveled and filled but none were flat; the cracks were
better but still not up to grade.

. Patrick Torres: Community Gardens /Tree City

Mr. Torres said at the last Tree City Committee meeting Mr. Wood was asked what he needed help
with. Mr. Wood asked that the Parks Commission ask for Tree City to be a line item in the budget.

Mr. Torres said he and Ms. Taylor agreed. He asked the Commission’s support in resolution or letter
form that requested that.

Mr. Wood explained he currently used Mr. Chavez's budget from other items and those items were left
short.

Mr. Chavez suggested sub categories for the line items with x amount of money for trees, conferences,
professional services, etc.

Chair Booth asked that they work together and advise her when an action item was needed, so it could
be publicized.

e Sandra Taylor: Ten Park Histories on the Portal / Tree City
Ms. Taylor said showed pictures of Gregory Lopez, the oldest of five boys who was murdered at 15
years old in the 1970's. She said the park was named after Mr. Lopez nine years later. A resolution
was passed in 1977 and the park was rededicated in 1978.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ryan Lawless and Pete Gardini said they worked to get skate parks built in Santa Fe and were working
with Chair Booth.

City of Santa Fe
Parks and Open Space Advisory Commission November 16, 2010



Mr. Gardini said Franklin Miles Park had extra concrete added and they loved it but already it was
getting packed. He said they wanted to renovate and resize Franklin Miles Park to have creative lines:
and a designated area for spectators.

Mr. Gardini said they wanted to pave where the mulch was. He said Mr. Chavez mentioned a bone
yard where things were thrown away that could be used as obstacles with alteration. He said everyone
wanted the 599 Park and new, but this was perfect short term.

Chair Booth said the recommendation for short term was to extend the concrete into the mulch area
that was now dead space.

Mr. Chavez said anything done had to be in-house at Franklin Miles Park because there was no money.
He said he would meet with them and the supervisor of Franklin Miles Park to measure the area and
then ensure lines weren't running undemeath, etc. He said they could choose from the scrap yard
what they wanted and he would get approval from risk management.

Mr. Chavez said the next step was to scope the work on paper to know exactly what was needed and
he would get it designed. He thought a few square feet at a time could be done.

Chair Booth asked that she, Mr. Lehm and Mr. Coriz be told when they planned to meet.

DATE AND TIME FOR NEXT MEETING:

The next meeting date was discussed.

Chair Booth said she wanted to have a meeting with the supervisors between now and the holidays.
The commission discussed the meeting with the supervisors.

The Commission decided the December meeting would be a one hour meeting after the holiday
luncheon.

ADJOURN:
Having no further business fo discuss the meeting was adjourned at 5:07p.m.
Approved by:
Bette Booth
Submitted by
Charmaine Clair, Stenographer %ﬂ
City of Santa Fe

Parks and Open Space Advisory Commission November 16, 2010



EXHIBIT 1
POSA
November 16, 2010

Recommendations
Parks by District |

oject Location/Name

Committee
oqmmanmzo:

Improvement

Priority

Comment

————

COST
ESTIMATE




RECOMMENDATIONS
OPEN SPACE/TRAILS

Project Location/Name

Committee

oqmmzmnm:o:

Improvement

Priority

Comment

ESTIMATE




RECOMMENDATIONS

FACILITIES

Project Location/Name

Committee

| Organization

Improvement

Priority

Comment

COST

ESTIMATE




RECOMMENDATIONS

REGIONAL PARKS
Committee COST
Project Location/Name qum:mnmmo: Improvement Priority Comment ESTIMATE




Parks in Council Districts

Legend
\\ City Limits

- City Parks
- Airport Clear Zones

- Santa Fe River

W 130 YYD

Council Districts

-A
-u
-a
-;

Major Roads and Highways

Scale: 1:84,541

A — sk , Map center:

1713751, 1701675

This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and is for general
reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be accurate, current, or
otherwise reliable. THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION.




2009-2010 PARKS DIVISION ORGANIZATION CHART ECONOMIC DOWN FALL Second Draft March 27, 2009
i — — S
NORTH RAIL-YARD S.F.RIVER NORTH SOUTH MRC OMC SECTION/ COMPLAINTS OPEN SPACE ARTERIALS GRAFITTI MECHANICAL
PLAZA SECTION SECTION CENTRAL SECTION SECTION TU¥F SECTION & TRAILS & MEDIANS ENFORCEMENT STRUCTURAL
SECTION SECTION MAINTENANCE SECTION SECTION SECTION SECTION
DISTRICT #1 DISTRICT #2 DISTRICT #3 GRAFFITI ELECTRICAL
SUPERVISOR SUPERVISOR SUPERVISOR SUPERVISOR SUPERVISOR SUPERVISOR SUPERVISOR SUPERVISOR SUPERVISOR SUPERVISOR SUPERVISOR SUPERVISOR
1y [ 1) [0} O] 3] n n 1)) (8 n (e
Sr. Worker Sr. Worker Sr. Workes Sr. Worker Sr. Worker Sr. Worker Sr. Worker Sr. Worker Sr. Worker Sr. Worker Sr. Worker Sr. Worker
[¢}) 1) n M (1) 48] @) [ £} [4))
Eq. Operator Eq. Operator Eq. Operator Eq. Operator Eq. Operstor Eq. Operator Eq. Operator Eq. Operator Eq. Operator Eq. Gperator Eq. Operator Eq. Operator
*Danicl Tagia ) 1] )
Mntc. Worker Mntc. Worker Mntc, Worker Mrnc. Worker Mnic. Workes Mnte. Worker Mnic. Worker Mnic. Worker Mnic. Worker Mntc. Worker Mntc. Worker Mnic. Worker
@ m @ (1} [0} @ @ m) (O] @) ) 3
Parks POL Parks Mntc. Parks Mnte, Parks Mnic. Parks Mate. Parks Mnic. Parks Mnic_ Parks Mnic. Parks Mntc. Parks Matc. Parks M. Parks Mntc.
Farks Mntc. Wkr. Wkr. Temporary ‘Wkr. Temporary ‘Wkr, Temporary Wkr. Temposary Wkr. Temp. Wkr_ Temporary Wkr. Temporary Wkr. Temporary WEkr. Temporary Whkr. Termporary Wikr, Temporary
Temp. 0. (6} (O] (U] (O3 1) n m
{1.5)
CIP Parks Mnic. CIP Pasks Mmc, CiP Parks Mnic. CIP Parks Mnte. CIP Parks Mme. CIP Parks Mnic. CIP Parks Mme. CIP Parks Mnte. CIP, Parks Matc, CIP, Parks Mntc, CIP Parks Mnte, CIP Parks Mnic.
Wkr. Temporary Wkr. Temposary Wkr, Temporary Wkr. Temporary Wkr. Temporary Wkr. Temporary Wkr. Temporary Wkr, Temporary Wkr. Temporary ‘Wkr. Temporary W, Termporary Wkr. Temporary
m m &) 1)) (U] m m I a.s) ) [(}]
Parks Bond Parks Bond Parks Bond Parks Bond Parks Bond Parks Bond Parks Bond Parks Bond Parks Bond Parks Bond Parks Bond Parks Bond
Parks Mnic, Parks Mntc. Parks Mnlc. Parks Mntc. Parks Mntc. Parks Mntc. Parks Matc. Parks Mnic. Parks Mntc. Parks Mnlc, Parks Mntc, Parks Mnic,
‘Wkr. Temporary Whr, Tempotary Wkr. Temporary Whkr. Temporary Wkr. Temporary Wkr. Temporary Wkr Temporary Wkr. Temporary Whr. Temporary Wkr. Temporary Wk, Temporary Wkr, Temporary
£y (1.5} ) 1G] (s __ 0 (1.5) [1))]
{A) Fr_Macy Ball (A} Rail Yard (O} SF RiverrPatrick (C) Gregory Lopez (A} GCCC ) MRC OMC/Trash Coow Complaints {8} Paseo Del Sol (B) Paseo dc Peralta Geaftiti Eloortrical & Prumbing
Fields (C) Oxtando Swith (D) Hopewell () Yino Griego (A) South Side Ficer Management Traffic Calming (B) Vista De Prado (A) St Francis Dr. Ordiance Irigsticn
(A) Fr. Marcy Fermandez (A) Delgado/SF Trail /Espenacitas (D) Siringo: Library Supplics/Inventory Weed/Lifter Control (A) Conterea (C)OM Las Vegas Tr. Privasc/Public Spores Lighting
Complex (B) Cathdsal {C) Dion Gaspar/Defouri § (D} Dr. Angel Teanis {A) Ragel Pk (B) Los Milagros Safoty/Ropairs lilegal Dumping {B) Nava Ade {A) Od Pecos Trail City Wide Security Lighting
(D) Frank Ortiz {C) Hill Side {A} Defouri/St, Francis Counts () Ranchosicmgn | {C) Sweeney Soccor Special Events Greea Waste & Trees (A) Puebios Del Sof (D) Siringo Rd Sporis Fiekd Stripping Lighling
{€) Grant Pack (D) Manica Royhal (A} St Francis Dr.f (D) Canada Gurdens | (1) Martin Luthes Kimg | (B) Las Avoquins Purchasing Rosdside {A) Arroyo Chamisa (A) St Michazls Special Prajects Special Evems
(A) Patrck Smith (C) Maia Libracy Camino Alire (A) Senior Center (D) Combelers Teamis | (C) Cosar Chavez MRC Cutiing Inspection (B) Ataixya Trail (A) Cemillos Irapection CIP Events
(D) Aulaya Park (D) Radie Shop (C) E.De Yupss Pk | (A) Alto Bicentennial Cowts (A} Municipal Court Vietran Veterans Enforcement {B) Dale Ball Trail (B) Governor Miles Rd. Enforement Water Comservation
(C} Croas of the (€} Wood Gormley | (B) W De VrgasPark | (A) SabmdorPerez [ () Soltme T C2 | Gy Rancto Dol 502 Cuting Acveation City Wide (B} Sierra DelNorte | {3) Camino Carlos Rey Sprinkler Installation
Martyrs {C) Entrads Park (D) Boys Chib (C) Alts Vista Walbway | 5y Vala L e Pack Fentilization Sua Miguel Plaza (D) Open Space (D) Yucca S1.
(C) Amelia Whire (B) Frank Grisge (A Larmngoite Park | (B) Morca Lucero Pack Seeding City Yard/OMC (A)La Tiema (A) Zia R
(A) Ciry Halt (Bario} (C) Young Park (D Maloof Park Calke Alvarado (B) Zocalo (A) Roden Rd
Sweeney (B} Torreon Park (B) Ashbaugh Park (€) Pusblos del Sol {C) Doruiby Stewart {A) Airport Rd
(A) Plaza ¢C) La Resclana {C) Fremchy {C) Mark Brondt {C) MRC Trails (D) Jaguar Dr
(D) Calle Lotea (D) Dos Hesmanos () He s | omerure secTion BURING SUMMER (&) Rail Trnils (D Calle Anjo
(D) Transit © DURING WINTER MONTHS WILL STAY (C) Las Estrellas
MONTHS WILL DOING TURF
ASSIST DIST #2 MAINTENANCE
Legend:
Sr. Worker: Parks Senior Worker 32 (A) Designates: Parks Maintenance Daily
Eq. Operator: Parks Equipment Operator 18 (B) Designates: Parks Maintenance Twice Per Week
* Assigned Per to Marty Sanch 25 (C) Desigy Parks Mai Once Per Week
Munte, Worker: Parks Maintenance Worker 24 (D) Desigr Parks Mai Once/Twice Per Month
CIP Mntc. Wkr. Temp: Capital Improvement Parks Maintenance Worker Temporary (E) 100 Linear Miles Median & 44.8 + Mai on complaint basis only

Parks Bond Mntc. Wkr Temp: Parks Bond Parks Maintenance Worker Temporary
POL Mntc. Wkr. Temp: Parks Organizational List Maintenance Worker Temporary Funded (@ 9:92
Note: Red indicates a vacant frozen classified position or a vacant seasonal temporary position.

(F) 60 Linear Miles & 70.3 + Maintenance, Open Space checked on complaint basis only




